
From: Dutton, Sean
To: Bailey, Bev; Barnes, Joanne
Cc: Harvey, Brian; Gover, Aubrey
Subject: FW: Current Situation in Natuashish
Date: Friday, November 2, 2012 5:15:00 PM
Attachments: 2012_11_02_15_10_02.pdf

Joanne: Please share with the Minister.

Bev: please TRIM.

Sean

-----Original Message-----
From: Hunt, Deanne
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 3:53 PM
To: Companion, Lori Anne
Cc: Dutton, Sean; Hunt, Michelle
Subject: FW: Current Situation in Natuashish

Lori Anne,

Attached is the correspondence which was sent to Carol Chafe today regarding the current situation in Natuashish.

Sean - this is for your information please.

Michelle - for you for file for Minister as per Lori Anne's request.

Thanks,

Deanne

Deanne Hunt
Administrative Assistant
Office of the Deputy Minister
Department of Child, Youth & Family Services
95 Elizabeth Avenue
P.O. Box 8700
St. John's, NL
A1B 4J6
Tele:  (709) 729-0958
Fax:  (709) 729-1049
E-Mail:  drhunt@gov.nl.ca
-----Original Message-----
From: Hunt, Deanne
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 3:17 PM
To: Chafe, Carol
Cc: Meaney, Colleen
Subject: Current Situation in Natuashish

Hi Carol,

Attached please find a letter from Lori Anne Companion, Deputy Minister, in response to your October 11, 2012
correspondence.  The original will be sent to you via the mail.
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Thanks,

Deanne Hunt

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

2012_11_02_15_10_02.pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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